From: Jamie Ptacek <jptacek
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 12:49 PM
To: McPherson, Robin V <Robin.McPherson @ >; Gerlicher, Scott

<Scott.Gerlicher >; Klukow, Mark <Mark.Klukow @ >

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Potus visit Barricades / fencing

Hey Robin,

| had sent the Potus visit invoice to Target Center as instructed below. Hugh just called me today to inform us
Target Center could not/ would not pay the invoice. He mentioned they did not know they would be receiving an
invoice for our services and legally they could not pay it?

What is the next step to receive payment for this invoice? It has already been a month and we cannot wait much
longer to pay our sub-contractor and close this one out on our books.

Please let me know thoughts.
Thank you much for your help!
Jamie

Cmdr. Gerlicher,

| just left you a voicemail, but it would be great if you could have Warning Lights send me the invoice as soon as
possible (before noon today) so that | can try to get it on their initial invoice for payment.

If we miss this noon deadline, then they should forward the invoice to Hugh Lombardi at
hlombardi@targetcenter.com or call him at 612-673-1363.
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From: McPherson, Robin V [mailto:Robin.McPhersonGI N |
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 1:17 PM

To: Gerlicher, Scott; Klukow, Mark; Jamie Ptacek
Subject: RE: Barricades

Jaime,
Yes, as Commander Gerlicher states, the Minneapolis Police Department will pay if there is a problem with
receiving payment from Target Center, but we do want the items billed to Target Center.

Please call me if you have any questions.

1128923





